From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 6/10/2014 11:48:39 AM

To: ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Kern Asbestos Testing Results

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Recelved: from iltmaillppaprdOé.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdl6.comp.pge.com
110.210.17.401)
by malldmz0Z.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/8entrion-MTA-4,3.1) with
ESMTP id sSHATmRNZ2030707
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARSZ56-3HA bits=25¢ verify=NO)
for <ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:27 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; u:€‘pha,
£=1402426109; bh=qtGlézbwghIH4KalaalHCXeoPYgletl7oNYY/J70bs
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~TD :MIME~Version: Content T/pu;
b=eQ+YRtnULZAErX0S3moKAaRCONT7 ) cyvAnupl 971 1EoBxXNIx0prbtet 711 IRgUZXIQ
Wi/4g7fdRLEbFE20P1IDjosamIKMlaks6ORTHIL leHS+eE ]l BeibnFiQ5UMO3T2HX kK OPY
RYMAZcaZr/30xN+hbYXdekgOf8hVL28vdayyToF0=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdlé.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmaillppaprdlé.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.,14.5) with sSMTP id
s5RThPRG019751
for <ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:26 ~0700
Received: from malll2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2261)

o

by ltmailppaprdle.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id inpl8vva~]
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 vc*:fy NOT )
11

for <ronald.loklcpuc.ca.gov>: TUG, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:13 ~0700
Received: from EXCHHUBFFO3.Utilitv.pge.com (exchhubff03.utility.pge.com
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110.210.3.1651)

by mailOZ.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTR id s5AImSQ7027005

(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 ver T/ FATL)

for <ronald.lok@ecpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:09 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSEI1L3.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::14590:79fb:e87£:60ddl}) by
EXCHHUBFFO3.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::3ckb0:b405:84%9a:1£355%19] } WLLU mapli id

14.03. O‘Q‘ 006; Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:03 ~0700

From: acobson, rik B (RegRel}" <EBJlEpge.com>
To: ”imk, Ronald E. {(ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov)” <ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov>
CC: "'wvalerie.becklcopuc.ca.gov'" <valerie.becklopuc.ca.gov>,

"Tee R\W?”

<rick.tselcopuc.ca.qgovs
Subiject: Kern Asbestos Toftmg Results
Thread-Topic: Kern Asbestos Test H‘g‘ Results
Thread-Index: Ac+E2 9@%%0&%/0 SpReRT28JCMA+ Q==
Date: Tue, 10 Jun 2014 18:48:00 -r-OOUO
Message~ITD:
<BTEBLID3FO5CBCFA4A8RBASEA9842DRCEL20E2A3BEBEEXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge . com>
Accept-Language: en~US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
Ke-MS-TNEF~Correlator:
<5TEBLID3F65CRBCFA48BA0EASB42DRCELZ0E2A3BEBEEXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge . com>
z-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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